
 

February 28, 2018 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, March 1, 2018. 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

2522 SB2659 SD1 ** CPH RELATING TO MEDICAL CANNABIS 

PRODUCTS. 

2523 SB2382 SD1 ** EDU/GVO RELATING TO PUBLIC CHARTER 

SCHOOLS. 

2524 SB2921 SD1 ** EDU RELATING TO STATE LIBRARY SYSTEM. 

2525 SB3002 SD1 ** EDU RELATING TO LIBRARIES. 

2526 SB2583 ** JDC RELATING TO INTERNATIONAL YOGA 

DAY. 

2527 SB2201 SD1 ** CPH RELATING TO BOARDS. 

2528 SB2053 SD1 ** CPH RELATING TO ATHLETIC TRAINERS. 

2529 SB2258 SD1 ** CPH RELATING TO LICENSING. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2018&billtype=SB&billnumber=2921
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